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J es G. E ,ler, Diccctor,

U.S. I:ucletr Pogulatory Ccrtiesion
P ;;ien III
799 ReNevelt Pond
Glen Ellyn, II1inois 60137

RE I:.1C IE Bulletin 1;o. 79-19, Aug. 10, 1979

C',r Mr. Kcppler:

Purcu,nt to your request for response to the ,1bove centioned ';RC
Eu'letin, ce herchy report that our business involves rnly the incorp'-
tien of sealed sources, purchased elscwhere, into our line of c,isture
density gages. As a result, no nuclcar mstes are generated.

Yours truly,
(, |77

~

/', Am%
erry R. I?ims ,

Radiation Safety Officer

JRN:jb

cc: Paul Williams, Gen. Mgr -Soiltest/Earaboo
-

U.S. I;uclear Reg. Ceta.
." ,

Office of Inspections & Enforcement '

Div. of Fuel Facility & Matls. Safety Inspection.:
Washington, D.C. 20555
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